Doug Hamilton, 07:33 AM 9/10/98, Re: AccNo 9800137

1

Date: Thu, 10 Sep 1998 07:33:47 -0400

From: Doug Hamilton <dhamilton@nodc.noaa.gov>
Organization: NOAA / NESDIS / NODC

To: fmitchell@nodc.noaa.gov

Subject: Re: AccNo 9800137

X-Corel-MessageType: EMail

Mitch,

Just to let you know - when you pick up the files for 9800137, from Sid,
file cabs5_1b.txt is a replacement of file CaBS05_1 txt. Also, Sid
added file cabso553.txt (station 53, which didn't get through the first
time), but used the letter "o0" instead of the number "0" in the

filename.
Doug
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The replacement file has been sent, the file name is

cabs5_1b.txt. | think we on the outside of the firewall are restricted

to

using /pub/incoming for placement of data. That was resultant to some
firewall changes made last month. Can't go straight to /fincoming.

Sid

>Sid,
>Would you mind forwarding the corrected version of station 1? Give it
>the same file name but with a "b" after the name - CaBS05_1b.txt.

>

>| prefer not to edit files here, because then are creating data here at

>NODC. Also, if you put the file in /incoming it keeps the ingest flow

—

>process much cleaner. C— M C

>

>Thanks, @CC T 8,-—- /

>Doug

>

>Sidney D. Stillwaugh wrote:

>

>> Doug,
>>
>>
>> server.

>> The file name is cabs0553.txt.

>> Called Bill regards the bad info on station 1, thanked us for the
>> heads up.

Hi! Will place a copy of station 53 on the NODC www anbnymous
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Doug Hamilton, 07:33 AM 9/10/98, Re: AccNo 9800137

>> Said he'd fix that header info and be more careful, guess he has
>> someone else

>> doing data entry and needs to watch more carefully. You could
>> probably go

>> ahead and edit that station 1 with the info out of the station index
>>file |

>> sent. | fixed my copy.

>>

>> Sid

>>

>>

>>

>> >Hi Sid,

>> >I'm missing station 53 - but | have all the rest.

>> >Thanks

>> >Doug

>> >

>> >Sidney D. Stillwaugh wrote:

>> >

>> >> Doug,

>> >>

>> >> Hi! Yes, I'm sure that's a typo on station 1, should be

>> April

>>>> 1, 1987.

>> >> Double checking though, don't think that station was made on

>> January

>>>>7, 1998.

>> >> Also, yes you should have actually received 65 processed stations.
>>>> Thats

>> >> what was available. If you only got 64, I've missed sending one.
>> >> You should have stations 1-18, 21-24, 26, 29, and 39 through 79 for
>>a

>> >> total

>> >> of 65. Let me know which one I've failed to send.
>> >>

>> >> Sid

>> >>

>2> >>

>> >>

>> >> >Hj Sid,

>> 5> > ,

>> >> >Accession Number and date of receipt are indicated below.
>>>> > .
>> >> >The file CABSS5STA.TXT shows a total of 79 stations, but | could
>> find

>>>> >only 64 CTD casts. Also, the first station in file CaBS05_1.txt
>> has
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Doug Hamilton, 07:33 AM 9/10/98, Re: AccNo 9800137

>> >> g

>> >> >date of January rather than April, and a position much different
>> from
>> >>

>> >> >the other stations. Could you check on those two questions?
> > >

>> >> >Thanks,

>> >> >Doug

>> 2> >
>> >> >
> >> >

>> >> >Sidney D. Stillwaugh wrote:
>> >> >

>> >> >> Date: 3 Sept. 1998

> 22 >>

>>>>>>To : Doug Hamilton
>> >> >>

>> >> >> From: Sid Stillwaugh
>> >> >>

>> >> >> Subj: Southern California Bight CTD data
>> > >>

>> >> >> Doug:

>> >> >>

>> >> >> | have placed on the NODC anonymous ftp server, a total
>> >> >> of 68 files of CTD data and documentation including a DDF type
>> >> >> form, station index and a bibliographic file. Data were

>> provided

>> >> >> py Mr. Bill Fredericks (for Dr. Barbara Hickey), Univ. of

>> >> Washington,

>> >> >> oceanography. Data were collected on stations as part of the
>> So.

>> >> >> Calif. Bight Study (CaBS). Each ASCII file contains some header
>>

>> >> >> information, then data files including pressure, temperature,

>> >> >> theta, salinity, sigma theta, dynamic hgt., and attenuation.

>> >> >> These should be considered as coastal ocean data.

>> 5> o>

>> >> >> File names are as follows:

>2> 2> >>

>> >> >> 1) bibliographic file - biblio. TXT

22> 2>

>> >>>> 2) DDF - DDFCABSS5.TXT

>> >> >>

>> >> >> 3) station index - CABS5STA.TXT

>> 5> >>

>> >> >> 4) Data files - cabs05_1 through 9.txt and cabs0510.txt

>> >> >> through
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Doug Hamilton, 07:33 AM 9/10/98, Re: AccNe 9800137

>> >> >> cabs0579.txt (not inclusive)
>> 2> >>

>> >> >> NODC Catalog Info
>> >> >>
>> >> >>

>> >> >> Accession no. : 9800137
>> >> >>

>> >> >> Date Received : 3-Sep-1998

>> >> >>

>> >> >> P|/Source : Dr. Barbara Hickey, Univ. of
>> Washington,

>> >> >> School of

>> >> >> Oceanography

>> >> >>

>> >> >> Project . Southern California Bight
>> 2> 2>

>> >> >> Data Type :CTD
>> >> >>

>> >> >> Samping method : vertical cast
>> >> >>

>> >> >> QObs. Dates : April 1 to 7, 1987
>> 2> 2>

>> >> >> QObs. Location : California coastal (NE Pacific)
>> >> >> L

>> >> >> Data Amount : 65 files
>> >> >>

>> >> >> Ship/Cruise : R’V New Horizon, CaBS5
> >> >>
>> >> >>
>2> >> >>

>>>> >>

>> >> >> Please acknowledge with an NODC accession no. as one is

>> assigned.
>> >> >

>> 2> >
>> >> >
>> 5> >--
>> 5> >

>> >> >NODC Data Officer

>> >> >phone: 301-713-3280 x151

>>>>>fax;.  301-713-3302

>>>>>email: Douglas.Hamilton@noaa.gov
>>>>>mail. Douglas Hamilton

>>>> > National Oceanographic Data Center
>> >> > SSMC3 4th Floor
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Doug Hamilton, 07:33 AM 9/10/98, Re: AccNo 9800137

>>>> > 1315 East-West Highway
>>>> > Silver Spring, MD 20910

DD PP i inenrsvirisesesve s e F e s e
>> >> >

>>>> >

>> >> >

>>>>

>>>>

>>

>>

>> >>
>> >>
>> 2>

>> >> Sidney D. Stillwaugh

>> >> Pacific NW and Alaska Liaison Office

>> >> National Oceanographic Data Center

>> >> NOAA/NESDIS

>> >> 7600 Sand Point Way NE

>> >> Seattle, WA 98115-0070

>> >> Ph.(206)526-6263, fax.(206)526-6485

>> >> email: sstillwaugh@nodc.noaa.gov

>> >> NODC Web site: http://www.nodc.noaa.gov

>> >> Local web site: http://www.nodc.noaa.gov/lo_nw.htmi
>> >

>> >
>> >
>> >
>> >

>> >NODC Data Officer

>> >phone: 301-713-3280 x151

>>>fax:  301-713-3302

>>>email: Douglas.Hamilton@noaa.gov
>>>mail:. Douglas Hamilton

>> > National Oceanographic Data Center
>> > SSMC3 4th Floor

>> > 1315 East-West Highway

>> > Silver Spring, MD 20910

D
>> >

>> >

>> >

>>

>>

>>
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>>

>>

>> Sidney D. Stillwaugh

>> Pacific NW and Alaska Liaison Office

>> National Oceanographic Data Center

>> NOAA/NESDIS

>> 7600 Sand Point Way NE

>> Seattle, WA 98115-0070

>> Ph.(206)526-6263, fax.(206)526-6485

>> email: sstillwaugh@nodc.noaa.gov

>> NODC Web site: http://www.nodc.noaa.gov
>> Local web site: http://www.nodc.noaa.gov/lo_nw.html

>phone: 301-713-3280 x151

>fax:.  301-713-3302

>email: Douglas.Hamilton@noaa.gov
>mail: Douglas Hamilton

National Oceanographic Data Center
SSMC3 4th Floor

1315 East-West Highway

Silver Spring, MD 20910

VVVVVVYVYV

Sidney D. Stillwaugh

Pacific NW and Alaska Liaison Office

National Oceanographic Data Center
NOAA/NESDIS

7600 Sand Point Way NE

Seattle, WA 98115-0070

Ph.(206)526-6263, fax.(206)526-6485

email: sstillwaugh@nodc.noaa.gov

NODC Web site: http://www.nodc.noaa.gov

Local web site: http://iwww.nodc.noaa.gov/lo_nw.html
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